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Shenton, Tripp

From: Williams, Kirk R. <kirkw@art-sci.udel.edu>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:13 PM
To: Shenton, Tripp
Subject: RE: Request for approval of course(s) for new minor

Dear Tripp, 
 
I do not recall whether I responded to this request, but I definitely approve the inclusion of SOCI471 Disasters, 
Vulnerability and Development being included in the proposed minors in sustainable infrastructure and environmental 
sustainability. I wish you well with these proposals. 
 
Best, Kirk 
 

Professor and Chair 
Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice 
University of Delaware 
Newark, DE 19716 
(302) 831-2581 
kirkw@udel.edu 
 
 
 

From: Shenton, Tripp [mailto:shenton@UDel.Edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 12:04 PM 
To: Williams, Kirk Ralph 
Cc: Shenton, Tripp 
Subject: Request for approval of course(s) for new minor 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Kirk, 
 
The Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering is proposing to two new minors, one in “Sustainable 
Infrastructure” and one in “Environmental Sustainablity.” The brief proposals are attached for your reference. 
 
As you will see, for the “Sustainable Infrastructure” minor we will require the students to choose 3 “breadth” classes 
from a list of 14. Included in the breadth list are: 
SOCI471 Disasters, Vulnerability and Development 
 
For the “Environmental Sustainablity” minor we will require the students to choose 2 “breadth” classes from a list of 9. 
Included in the breadth list are: 
SOCI471 Disasters, Vulnerability and Development 
 
At this time we expect the number of students in each minor at any one time to run between 10 and 20, thus with the 
large number of choices from the breadth lists we expect the impact on classes sizes to be minimal. 
 
We would appreciate your support of these new minors by approving our request to include the above listed courses in 
the proposal. 
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Thank you very much 
 
Tripp Shenton 
 
Harry W. "Tripp" Shenton III, Ph.D. 
Professor and Chair 
Department of Civil and Env. Engineering 
301-B Dupont Hall 
University of Delaware 
Newark, Delaware 19716 
(302)831-2447 
(302)831-3640 Fax 
Email: shenton@udel.edu 
  
 


